
 
 

May 10, 2024 

 

 

The Honorable Tom Cole 

Chairman 

House Appropriations Committee 

H-307 

Washington, DC 20515 

 

The Honorable Rosa DeLauro 

Ranking Member 

House Appropriations Committee 

1036 Longworth House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515

 

Dear Chairman Cole and Ranking Member DeLauro:  

 

I am requesting funding for the Arrowhead Grove Inclusive Redevelopment Project – Phase IV 

in fiscal year 2025. The entity to receive funding for this project is Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino, located at 715 E. Brier Drive San Bernardino, CA 92408.  

 

The funding would be used for the fourth phase of the project to develop 92 new affordable units 

targeting income levels of 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI) and below. The project is an 

appropriate use of taxpayer funds because it provides more affordable and mixed-income 

housing to the community. The full project will convert a public housing site into a mixed-use, 

mixed-income community with 534 new units of housing, commercial space, an onsite Head 

Start program, and a new Community Center to provide healthcare and supportive services to 

residents and the community. 

 

The project has a Federal nexus because the funding provided is for purposes authorized by 

42 U.S.C. 5305(a)(4). 

 

I certify that I have no financial interest in this project, and neither does anyone in my immediate 

family. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Pete Aguilar 

Member of Congress 


